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CHURCH WORLD HEADQUARTERS: 6840 EASTERN AVENUE, NW, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20012
T HONE: (202) 723-0800 - CABLE: ADVENTIST, WASHINGTON  » TELEX: 89-580

November 16, 1983

The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

I ir Mr. President:

The Ger ral Conference of Seventt! 1ay Adventlists recently
" 2arned that a Rev. Dr. Moses Ramirez has written to you
(see attached photocopy) and other government officials
on various matters and has 1dentified himself, basically,
as the president of the General Conference of the
Seventh-day Adventist Church.

That i1s not true. Mr. Mo:s 3 Ramirez has no connection
whatsoever with the Ger ral Conf rence as an elected
officer or otherwis

I thought you and your staffers should be made aware of
the above.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November "2, 1982

MI ORANDUM FOR RED CAVANEY
FROM: MORTON C. BLACKWI™ .J%

SUBJECT: Scheduling Event for President to Receive
Bible from the American Bible Society

We are awaiting correspondence from Dr. Bill Bright and
Senator Armstrong on the topic of a proclamation signing
designating 1983 as Year of the Bible per an Act of
Congress recently signed by the President.

There is in the process of formation a Protestant -
Catholic - Jewish committee especially intended to
encourage observation of 1983 as the Year of the Bible.

I would recommend that the President not do this event
requested by the American Bible Society but that we be
sure to invite them to the proclamation signing.

It might be appropriate for the President to receive a Bible
from them at that time, but the major events for the Year

of the Bible should be those proposed by the grot ' who were
primarily responsible for the Congressional action.



THE WHIT_ + JSE

WASHINGTON

January 5, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR RED CAVANEY
FROM: MORTON C. BLACKWI™~

SUBJECT: American Bible Society Presentation of Bible

Fred Ryan has just told us that the presentation of the Bible
by the American Bible Society is off the President's schedule
for January 13. He has no idea how it got on the schedule.

The only paper work he had on the subject indicat 1 that the
organization was informed on Dec aber 13 that the President

would not be able to accommodate their request. You may remember
that you had sent a memo to Scheduling recommending against this
event.

The major event relating to the Bible for now, clearly, is the
Year of the Bible proclamation. The religious groups are showing
increasing interest in hether or not the President will allow a
single atheist in Wisconsin to prevent him from :>ting on a law
Congress has passed and he has signed.

The coalition to encourage observance of 1983 as Year of the Bible
is daily enlisting other major leaders.

Unless someone higher up has inserted the Bible Society's request
on the President's schedule without Fred Ryan's nowledge, it
appears that this was a clerical error in Scheduling.

To repeat: Fred Ryan says this presentation of a Bible by the
American Bible Society 1 January 13 has been removed from the
Presic 1t's schedule.
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WASHINGTON

MEMORAND UM

TO: ELIZABETH DOQLE

F417

FROM: WILLIAM K. SADLEIR

S
>

ls APPROVED PRESIDENTIAL ACTIVTTY

1/6/83

PLEASE IMPLEMENT THE FOLLOWING AND NOTIFY AND CLEAR ALL PARTICIPANTS.
THE BRIEFING PAPER AND REMARKS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO RICHARD DARMAN

IT IS YOUR RESPONSIRBILITY

BY 3:00 P.M. OF THE PRECEDING DAY.
NOTE : AS PROJECT OFFICER FOR THIS ACTIVITY,
TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE, CONFIRMED LIST OF STAFF AND ATTENDEES,
IDENTIFIED BY TITLE, TO THE ( *ICE OF PRESIDENTIAL AFPOINTMENTS
AND SCHEDULING WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE EVENT.
MEETING: The presentation by the American Bible Society, pre-
i ) viously scheduled for January 13, is cancelled for
that date
DATE:
TIME:
DURATION:
LOCATION:
REMARKS REQUIRED:
MEDIA COVERAGE: .
F1R5T LADY
PARTICIPATION:
cc: A. Bakshian M. McManus
M. Brandon J. Rosebush
R. Darman B. Shaddix
R. DeProspero W. Sittmann
D. Fischer L. Speakes
C. Ful’ »r \ Audio/Visual
W. Henkel WHCA Operations
E. Hickey A. Wrobleski









THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTGON

Nov ber 24, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM K. SADLEIR

FROM: RED CAVANEYW

SUBJECT: Scheduling Event for President to Receive
Bible from the American Bible Soc ' 2ty

We are awaiting correspondence from Dr. Bill Bright and Senator
Armstrong re a proclamation-signing ceremony designating 1983
as Year of the Bible per an Act of Congress rece tly signed by
the President.

A rotestant-Catholic-Jewish committee is in formation,
especially intended to encourage observation of 1983 as the
Ye - of the Bible.

Recommend the President not do this event rather invite them
to the proclamation signing.
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THE WHITE HOUSE QMM

WASHINGTON

SR ILS
October 8, 1981 Qkpﬁfj%g

Dear Miss Anderson:

I am pleased that the President was able to
send a greeting to your 1981 annual council.

I regret that, per Gregory J. Newell's letter
to Dr. Ross on August 27, we were not -able to
schedule a private meeting for your church leaders
with the President.

As I pledged in a previous meeting with
Dr. Ross and Dr. Beach in April, we will include
leaders of your church in appropriate future meetings
and briefings with White House policy makers,
including meetings with the President.

Cordially,

Lt .
) ,/// E ) ( :)' / - . : G/
"/" [ 7LZ;~ : é<é-f/} Z(Af&@
Morton C. Blackwell
Special Assistant to

the President
cc. Dr. G.M. Ross

Miss Heidi L. Anderson
Government Relations
Seventh- day Adventlsts

Chur ~ I 3
684( 2 .
We 1ington, D.C. 20012
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Mr. Morton Blackwell
01d Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Rddckwell:

Thank you for including me in the briefings on the President's economic policy.

This was insightful and useful, and you were tolerant of all oppinions expressed.
e After the meeting I spoke with you about the requestiof my mwhurch leaders for

a five-minute visit with the President in October, the ocassion being a major

convening of our world officers at that time. You expressed your willingness

to advance our chances for this meeting. To help you in this I am enclosing

our correspondence with the White House.

Sincerely,yours,

G. M. Ross, Ph.D.
Congressional Liaison
& Associate Drrector
GMR/hla
enclosure



September 3, 1981

Mr. Morton Blackwell
01d Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Blackwell:

Enclosed is correspondence relating to our request for a White House
meeting. I discussed thisppewsawillly with you at your recent symposium,
and you agreed to do what you could to reinforce our invitation. I

now request that you do so, and I thank you in advance for any efforts
that you can make in our behalfs

Yours S$incerely,

G. M. Ross, Ph.D.

Congressional Liaison

& Associate Director
GMR/hla




July 17, 1981

Mr. Gregory J. Newell

Special Assistant to the President
zxecutive Office Building
i ton, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Newell:

This letter will reiterate our request of April 15, 1981 for a meeting
between the officers of our church and the President on the occasion of
their world convocation here in Washinaton next October. We are sharing
our correspondence regarding this matter with Mr. Morton Blackwell of
Elizabeth Dole's office, and I am sure that ke would be happy to talk
with you further about our desires. As the fall approaches we will write

you agdan.

Yours sincerely,

G. M. Ross, Ph.D.
Congressional Liaison
& Associate D¥vector

GMR/hla
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